
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

    TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing &Contract Compliance    

    THRU: Terry I. Peters, Deputy Director, Public Works    

    FROM: David E. Clark, P.E., Director Public Works  

    DATE:  11/26/2025  

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report- 25RFP021025K-CRB 

Progressive Design/Build for the Boat Rock Sanitary Sewer Extension 

===================================================================== 

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods or 

services to Fulton County’s Public Works Department.  

PROJECT: Progressive Design/Build for the Boat Rock Sanitary Sewer Extension 

PROJECT NO. : 25RFP021025K-CRB   

CONTRACTOR:    Garney + Gresham Smith 

5895 Shiloh Road Suite 114 

 Alpharetta, Ga. 30005 

POC:       Billy Page 

PHONE: 913-617-1763  

Email: bpage@garney.com 

If you have any questions, please contact Terry I. Peters at (404) 612-7485 

Cc: Donna Jenkins, Deputy Director, Purchasing 

 Terry I. Peters, Deputy Director, Public Works  

 Darlene Banks, Asst. Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 

mailto:bpage@garney.com



